Email ID - eeliangul@gmail.com
ODISHA LIFT IRRIGATION CORPORATION LIMITED
(A Government of Odisha Undertaking)
OFFICE OF THE EXECUTIVE ENGINEER, L.I. DIVISION, ANGUL
e- Tender Notice

Bid Identification No E.E. ANGUL (OLIC) 02/2020-21 Dt. 01.10.2020
NO. 1543 DATE 01.10.2020

The Executive Engineer, Lift Irrigation Division, Angul, Odisha, on behalf of Governor of Odisha invites
Pre-qualification along with Price Bid in shape of item rate basis bids for installation and energisation of different
L.l. Projects under Athmallik & Banarpal block in Angul District as described in the table below, from Civil 'D' / 'C’
Class valid license with H.T. License or Tie up with H.T. License issued by E.L.B.O. complying with the terms and
conditions. Bids are invited from intending tenderer having valid license as specified against the work for
installation & energisation of new R.L. Projects under percentage wise rate contract on turn-key basis.

1. Name of Works 4 Installation & Energisation of River Lift Projects with supply of all
materials on Turnkey basis.

2. Total Nos. of Packages : 34 Nos

3. Approximate Estimated Cost: Rs. 18.150 Lakh to 36.856 Lakh

4. Class of Contractor : "D", "C" & "B"with H.T. License or vice-versa

5. Period of completion : 90 Days from the date of issue of work order.

i

6. Other details as follows.

Bid Availability of tender On-line ast date & Date & Ti’.“e of Opc.ening
Procurement Officer | Identification for bidding Hme of seeking | “of tdnder o g Of.f et
No tender the Executive Engineer,
From To clarification L.1. Division, Angul
1 2 3 4 5 4
Executive Engineer, 08.10.2020 21.10.2020 22.10.2020
L.I. Division, Angul 01/2020-21 10.00 AM Up to 5.00 PM 35:19.2020 11.00 AM
ANNEXURE
Name Appr. Bid Tender
N:;::kd ::)g Name of L.I. Project Type of Estimated Security Papzsﬁ.‘m i Class of Contractor cg?:tf :ifon :
y . Scheme Cost (EMD) (Challan) 5% Be
1 2 3 4 5 6 7 8 9 10
. ’ RIDF = "C" & "B" Class
Athmallik | 1 Ranipakhala-l & II RL XXV 3667300 | 36700.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
. ; RIDF o | "D"&"C"Class
Athmallik | 2 | Chourighat-II RL XXV 1833830 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
: RIDF i "C" & "B" Class
Athmallik | 3 [ Pulesar-1 &I RL XXV 3682440 | 36900.00 | 6000+5% W HT iecercs 90 days
: ; RIDF "C" & "B" Class
- 0,
Athmallik | 4 | Tainsar-1 & Il RL XXV 3669460 | 36700.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
; : RIDF o "D" & "C" Class
Athmallik | 5 Debrapali-lil RL XXV 1837520 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
3 2 RIDF "D" & "C" Class
Athmallik | 6 | Debrapali-IvV ; 9
t‘hm li ebrapa RL XXVI 1840020 | 18500.00 | 6000+5% with HY: Licensa 90 days
: RIDF "D" & "C" Class
Athmallik | 7 } 9
thmalli Gandaramunda RL XXVI 1832120 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% e 90 days
. S RIDF "D" & "C" Class
- 0,
Athmallik | 8 Belapunji-lll RL XXVI 1838310 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
. ! RIDF "D" & "C" Class ]
Athmall diadarh-II i 9
thmallik | 9 | Mandiadarh-I RL XXV 1826860 | 18300.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
: ; RIDF | - __- : "D" & "C" Class
Athmallik [ 10 | Ghodagadi-III RL ;
g XXV 1830810 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days
. 5 RIDF "D" & "C" Class
Athmallik | 11 | Ghodagadi-IV RL 1838310 | 1 :
g XXV 38310 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% with H.T. License 90 days




Athmallik | 12 | Haripur-1 & I RL )rgg; 3643760 | 36500.00 | 6000+5% wnfh ﬁTBUCC:‘Z 90 days
Athmallik | 13 | Buroghat-Iv RL ;)'R/FI 1827520 | 18300.00 | 6000+5% w.'t)hchLucC;:se 90 days
Athmallik | 14 | Hatuapada-I & Il RL )':)'('3/': 3683460 | 36900.00 | 6000+5% thchﬁTBngeissi 90 days
Athmallik | 15 | Kumbhia-Ii & II RL QRF' 3678820 | 36800.00 | 6000+5% WItCh ﬁTBUCC;S:e 90 days
Athmallik | 16 | Chandrapur-1 & Il RL 2;2; 3669500 | 36700.00 | 6000+5% wnfh ﬁTBUCC;S; 90 days
Athmallik | 17 | Chandrapur-l & Iv | RL ;RT 3680560 | 36900.00 | 6000+5% chthi‘”BLS::; 90 days
Athmallik | 18 | Sorishapanka-1& Il | RL )’:;R/Fl 3500860 | 35100.00 | 6000+5% W'CthiTBUCC':::e 90 days
Athmallik | 19 | Sorishapanka-lil RL :;(?/l: 1825010 | 18300.00 | 6000+5% WghﬁTCLEfrf:e 90 days
Athmallik | 20 | Sorishapanka-IV &V | RL )':;3/': 3681500 | 36900.00 | 6000+5% wﬁh’i‘”Bucc':;ie 90 days
Athmallik | 21 | Sargiseni-I & Il RL )':;R/FI 3685640 | 36900.00 | 6000+5% chthiTBLS:zze 90 days
Athmallik | 22 | Laxmanpur-1 & I RL )Fgg; 3679920 | 36800.00 | 6000+5% chthiTBLf‘;'::; 90 days
Athmalik | 23 | Laxmanpur-Il &1V | RL )':;R/Fl 3684660 | 36900.00 | 6000+5% chthiTBuccsze 90 days
Athmallik | 24 | Aida-vi RL )F:;(?/FI 1829230 | 18300.00 | 6000+5% wzhﬁfui':rf:e 90 days
Athmallik | 25 | Baragaon-I RL S;([\’/FI 1832520 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% wﬁhiTcLl?ear?:e 90 days
Athmallik | 26 | Baragaon-I RL Q;R/FI 1837520 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% Wﬁhifui':r:e 90 days
Athmallik | 27 | Lipiloi-I RL )':;(?/Fl 1833700 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% WﬁhﬁTcLit’;:e 90 days
Athma.llik 28 | Lipiloi-ll @ RL )F:)'(?; 1816720 | 18200.00 | 6000+5% ;2;%{?[&?’?; 90 days
Athmallik | 29 | Titigaon-Il RL :;(?/FI 1824490 | 18300.00 | 6000+5% wihifuifs; 90 days
Athmallik | 30 | Thatimunda RL )’:RT 1816860 | 18200.00 | 6000+5% WihiTCLS;f:e 90 days
Athmallik | 31 | Jhurikata-I & I RL )':;R/F, 3677330 | 36800.00 | 6000+5% wﬁhifucc':sze 90 days
Banarpal | 32 | Talamulpatana-I RL )'2)'(?; 1814960 | 18200.00 | 6000+5% wﬁh%{TcLlcc:I:rfze 90 days
Banarpal | 33 | Salagadia-1 & Il RL ;'R; 3619580 | 36200.00 | 6000+5% chthiTBLS::; 90 days
Banarpal | 34 | Rankasinga-lll RL ::;(?; 1835650 | 18400.00 | 6000+5% thf‘ncui':::e 90 days

Details can be seen from the Website www.tendersorissa.gov.in

¢ Any Corrigendum/ Addendum will be displayed in the above website only.

1. The Bids will be received in online mode only through e-tender portal and the documents will be
available in the Govt. of Odisha e-tender portal i.e. tendersorissa.gov.in from 08.10.2020 (10.00 hours)

t0 21.10.2020 up to 17.00 hours the same will be opened on 22.10.2020 at 11.00 hour onwards.

2. The non-refundable Tender paper cost and EMD will be paid in Online mode and a 5% GST on tender
paper cost will be paid through challan in reversible basis against the GSTIN No. 21AAACO5986G1ZF
only and the same will be scanned and uploaded in the tendering process along with valid RC, PAN,
GSTIN and other documents as per DTCN.

P




i

3. GST @ 5% on paper cost will be deposited on Reverse charge basis by the bidder and same will be
scanned and uploaded. ,

4. The undersigned reserves right to increase or decrease the quantity of materials accept or reject any
or all the Tenders without assigning any reason thereof.

5. The detail projects list and DTCN is available on Notice Board & website www.angul.nic.in and
www.tendersorissa.gov.in.

6. The undersigned reserves right to increase or decrease the quantity of materials accept or reject any or
all the Tenders without assigning any reason thereof. Additional performance security shall be
obtained from the bidder when the bid amount is less than the estimated cost put to tender. In such an
event, the bidders who have quoted less bid price/rates than the estimated cost put to tender shall
have to furnish the exact amount of differential cost i.e. estimated cost put to tender minus the quoted
amount as Additional Performance Security in shape of Demand Draft / Term Deposit Receipt pledged
in favour of the Executive Engineer, L.I. Division, Angul in the sealed envelope in absence of which the
Tender will be summararily be rejected.

7. The Additional Performance Security i.e. estimated rate minus the rate quoted by the bidder should
be submitted by the successful bidder (L1) within 7 days from the date of finalization or the second
successful bidder (L2) will be called for the same and the L1 bidder will be liable for Black listed.

8. The bidders should complete the work within the stipulated days as per the work programme

mentioned below.
W

Executive Engineer,
L.l. Division, Angul

Memo No. 1544 //Dated. 01.10.2020 :

Copy in both hard copy & soft copy (C.D.) to the Deputy Director, (Adv.) Cum-Deputy Secretary, |
& P.R., Department, Govt. of Odisha, Bhubaneswar at | & P.R. Building, near State Guest House,
Bhubaneswar for information & necessary action. The notice may please be published in two widely
published Odia Daily News Papers for one day for wide circulation on or before Dt. 06.10.2020. The bill of
publication along with copy of Advertisement publishing the Tender Call Notice may be sent to this Office

for necessary pass & payment. .
Y

Executive Ehgineer
Memo No. 1545 //Dated. 01.10.2020 )
Copy submitted along with C.D. to the District Information Officer (NIC), Angul with a request to
float this in Govt. website for information of intending Bidders. ~
Executié:g’

gineer

Memo No. 1546 //Dated.01.10.2020
Copy submitted to the Managing Director, OLIC Ltd., Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information

to display this notice on official notice board for wide circulation.
g
Executi\%\e{’e‘i
Memo No. 1547 (2) //Dated. 01.10.2020

Copy submitted to the Executive Director (Tech.)/ Financial Advisor & Chief Accounts Officer, OLIC
Ltd., Bhubaneswar for favour of kind information & necessary action.
Executi\%

an

\

uikeer
Memo No. 1548 //Dated. 01.10.2020

Copy submitted to the Collector & Dist. Magistrate, Angul for favour of kind information to display

this notice on official notice board for wide circulation. .
e
Executive’Englaeer
Memo No. 1549 //Dated. 01.10.2020
Copy submitted to the Superintending Engineer, L.I. Circle, Angul for favour of kind information to

display this notice on official notice board for wide circulation.
ExecutivMegr



Memo No. 1550 (2) //Dated. 01.10.2020
Copy forwarded to the Divisional Engineer (Elect.), TPCODL, Angul Electrical Division, Angul/ Talcher
Electrical Division, Chainpal for information with request to display this notice on official notice board for

wide circulation.
‘ Sx}p N
Executive né eer

Memo No. 1551 (9) //Dated. 01.10.2020

Copy forwarded to the Executive Engineer, L.I. Division, Dhenkanal/ Sambalpur/ Boudh/ Executive
Engineer, PWD, Angul/ Minor Irrigation, Angul/ R&B Division, Angul/ R.D. Division, Angul/ RWSS Division,
Angul/ Irrigation Division, Angul for information with a request to display the Tender Call Notice in their

respective notice board for wide publicity. . A
Executi E\qki\n;er

Memo No. 1552  //Dated. 01.10.2020
Copy to Divisional Accountant, L.I. Division, Angul for information and necessary action.

G
; Executive nﬁ e
Memo No. 1553 (3) //Dated. 01.10.2020

Copy to the Assistant Engineer, L.I. Sub-Division, Angul/ Talcher/ Athmallik for information with a
request to display in their notice board for wide publicity. _
\d'\‘:y
Executivé Evgin er

Memo,No. 1554  //Dated. 01.10.2020

Copy to LI.C.,, Town Police Station, Angul for information with a request to provide adequate

security during dropping & opening of Tender. :
4 Executi\m

Memo No. 1555 //Dated. 01.10.2020

Copy to NOTICE BOARD for general information of all.
* Mo
Executive. n};l@e r



